3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

of a meeting of a City Board, Commission, Department, Committee, Agency,
Corporation, Quasi-Municipal Corporation, or sub-unit thereof.

Meeting of the CITY OF STOUGHTON BOARD OF REVIEW
Date/Time: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 @ 10:00 am - Noon

The Board of Review will be in the Council Chambers / Public Safety Building
Location: (321 S Fourth Street, Stoughton).

Joyce Tikalsky, Greg Jenson, Phil Caravello, Fred Hundt, Lisa Reeves and
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley

AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION (All items listed may be acted upon)

Call to Order
Election of Officers (Chair & Vice Chair)
Approval of the June 2, 2021 Board of Review Minutes
Board of Review Procedures and Certification Requirements per ss70.46(4)
Assessor’s Affidavit and Signing of the Assessment Roll by the City Assessor
Examination of the Assessment Roll by Board Members
If applicable: Hear/Deny Objection or Schedule Objection Hearings to another date and time for
objections filed prior to first meeting and/or during first two hours in session upon show of good cause
for failure to meet 48 hour notice requirement.
a. 10:20 a.m. Consideration of Objection to 2021 Real Estate Tax Assessment from Kelly Buss, for
445 Nottingham Rd., Parcel # 281/0511-064-3120-0
b. 10:40 a.m. Consideration of Objection to 2021 Real Estate Tax Assessment from KPW
Hospitality, LLC for 2500 Jackson St., Parcel # 281/0510-014-1015-2
8. If applicable: Deliberate on Objections.
9. If applicable: Adjourn for further hearings if necessary or if none, adjourn sine die.

Nou bk wN e

IMPORTANT: THREE (3) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM: If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
Clerk's staff by calling (608)873-6677 or via email cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us

*The Board of Review Notice was published on May 12, 2022 in the Stoughton Courier Hub. The agenda was posted on
May 27, 2022. **

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids & services. For information or to request this service, contact the City Clerk at (608) 873-6692.



mailto:cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us




BOARD OF REVIEW MINUTES
June 2,2021 @ 10:00 a.m.
GoToMeeting *The Board of Review met virtually due to COVID-19*

Present:
Jenson, Reeves, Caravello, Tikalsky and Mayor Swadley

Absent and Excused:
Hundt

Also Present:
Clerk Holly Licht and Assessor Jeff DeGroot. Clerk Licht was in the Council Chambers to be available for
any walk-ins as noted on the agenda.

Call to Order:
Clerk Licht called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m.

Election of Officers (Chair & Vice-Chair)
Motion by Reeves, second by Caravello to appoint Jenson as Chair of the Board of Review. There were
no other nominations. Motion carried 5-0.

Jenson began chairing the meeting.

Motion by Caravello, second by Tikalsky to appoint Reeves as Vice-Chair of the Board of Review. There
were no other nominations. Motion carried 5-0.

Approval of the June 3, 2020 Board of Review Minutes
Motion by Reeves, second by Tikalsky to approve the minutes. Motion carried 5-0.

Board of Review Procedures and Certification Requirements per ss70.46(4)

Clerk Licht communicated that the training requirement had been met by Tikalsky and that the affidavit
was filed with the Department of Revenue. Clerk Licht also noted that she had completed the training
this year as the clerk.

Assessor’s Affidavit and Signing of the Assessment Roll by the City Assessor
Assessor DeGroot noted that he had signed the assessment roll and delivered it to the clerk.

Examination of the Assessment Roll by Board Members
The board reviewed the assessment roll via a PDF since the board was meeting virtually.

Jeff Degroot stated that the average residential property increased 4.1% in value keeping the City at 99-
100% value. The average commercial property increased about 6.5%. He added that Accurate Appraisal
talked to 74 people between the beginning of Open Book and today regarding their assessments.
Residentially there was an increase value of $6.7 million and on the commercial side there was an
increase of $10.2 million.

If applicable: Hear/Deny Objection or Schedule Objection Hearings to another date and time for
objections filed prior to first meeting and/or during first two hours in session upon show of good
cause for failure to meet 48 hour notice requirement.






The Board of Review recessed at 10:31 a.m. Chair Jenson directed the board to return at
10:55 a.m.

The Board of Review resumed the meeting at 10:55 a.m.

a.10: 20 a.m. Consideration of Objection to 2021 Real Estate Tax Assessment from
DOLLING, LLC, (Gregory C. Collins, Agent) for 2125 McComb Rd., Commercial Units 100-
110, Parcel # 281/0511-072-2085-2; Parcel # 281/0511-072-2087-2; Parcel # 281/0511-072-
2089-2; Parcel # 281/0511-072-2091-2; Parcel # 281/0511-072-2093-2; Parcel # 281/0511-
072-2095-2; Parcel # 281/0511-072-2097-2; Parcel #281/0511-072-2099-2; Parcel #
281/0511-072-2101-2; Parcel # 281/0511-072-2103-2

Clerk Licht noted that this objection has been settled between the objector and the
assessor. She added that she received confirmation from the agent and the board will not
be hearing the case today.

b. 10:40 a.m. Consideration of Objection to 2021 Real Estate Tax Assessment from
Kathleen Kelly for 909 Summit Ave., Parcel # 281/0511-084-8630-9

Clerk Licht noted that she did receive verbal notice from the property owner that they have
decided not to move forward with the objections. The board will not hear this case today.

c. 11:00 a.m. Consideration of Objection to 2021 Real Estate Tax Assessment from KPW
Hospitality, LLC for 2500 Jackson St., Parcel # 281/0510-014-1015-2

Clerk Licht introduced the case. She stated that this is the case of KPW Hospitality, LLC. The
address of the property is 2500 Jackson St. The tax key # for this property is 281/0510-014-
1015-2. The property is classified as commercial for the purposes for assessment. The land
value on the assessment roll is $1,513,000; improvements $7,242, 300 for a total
assessment of $8,755,300.

Clerk Licht noted that she received a request for waiver of the Board of Review hearing from
the assessor. She stated that the waiver was requested because there was such a large
value discrepancy between the assessed value on the assessment roll and the property
owner’s opinion of the value—roughly $5 million difference. Motion by Reeves, second by
Caravello to grant the waiver request by the assessor. Motion carried 5-0.

The case was not heard.

Clerk Licht noted that she would send the signed request for waiver and board of review
determination over to KPW Hospitality, LLC after the meeting since they did not appear in
person.

The board recessed at 11:08 a.m. Chair Jenson directed the board to return at 10:55 a.m.





d. 11:20 a.m. Consideration of Objection to 2021 Real Estate Tax Assessment from Alfred
Olson for 124 W Prospect St., Parcel #281-053-6285-9

Clerk Licht noted that the property owner and the assessor had settled and she received
verbal confirmation from the property owner that he would not be appearing before the
board today.

If applicable: Deliberate on Objections.
Since no cases were heard, the board did not deliberate.

If applicable: Adjourn for further hearings if necessary or if none, adjourn sine die.
Motion by Reeves, second by Caravello to adjourn sine die at 12:01 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.

Respectfully Submitted,
Holly Licht, City Clerk






Objection to Real Property Assessment

To file an appeal on your property assessment, you must provide the Board of Review (BOR} clerk written or oral notice of your intent, un-
der state law {sec. 70.47(7){a}, Wis. Stats.). You must also complete this entire form and submit it to your municipal clerk. To review the best
evidence of propetty value, see the Wisconsin Department Revenue's Property Assessment Appeal Guide for Wisconsin Real Property Qwners.

Complete all sections:

Section 1: Property Owner/Agent Information ' * If agent, submit written authorization (Form PA-105) with this form
Prop rt ¥ nwnerr[a he fon changed assessm o!l‘ce) Agent name (if applicable)

OWCTL[-sméqaddﬁs F l l h e{ : m RJ‘ A‘gentmailing address

City, I ¢ City State Zip
0 S:-hk\?ek'! g h+o “ Emait Lbﬁ: sgsw T prioTIeN, Emaii

(Lo 278 5523 lhouseagicians kKib@ bmq'i L. com

_Section 2: “Assessment Information and Opihion of Value

Property address Legaldescrlpllon or parcel no. {on changedassess:%en!no!fce} i
1S _NoHing hom kel €l /osiioL931200
Stoughton [31.]535%9 *-

Assessment shown on notice - Total Your epinion of assessed value - Fotal
315,100,060 &WC—/ Q00. 00
If this property contains non- market value class acreage, provide your opinion of the taxable value breakdown:
Statutory Class Acres | $ Per Acre Full Taxable Value

Residential total market value

Commercial total market value
Agricultural classification:  # of tillable acres
# of pasture actes
# of specialty acres
Undeveloped dassification # of acres
Agricultural forest classification # of acres

$ acre use vajue

§ acre use value

$ acre use value

§ acre @ 50% of market value
$ acre @ 50% of market value
$§ acre @ market value

Class 7 “Other” total market value ) ' market value

Managed forest land acres $ acre @ 509% of market value
Managed forest land acres $ acre @ market value
Section 3: Reason for Objection and Basis of Estimate

Reason(s} for your objection: ttach addrtwnalsheers if need?zj E Basis for your opnlon of assessed value: (Attach additional sheets if needed)
} _ Seuce IF | |

B B DD

Farest classification # of acres

=)

B

‘Section 4: * Other Property Information C ) : : ' - PR .
A. Within the last 10 years, did you acguire the property?. ......, T e et e e aeas @4&? [ ] No
If Yes, provide acquisition price &f O@ate - [ Purchase [ |Trade [ ]aGift [ |lInheritance
— mEAdyyyy
B. Within the last 10 years, did you change this property {ex: remodel addltion)? ................................... [ 1ves ()
If Yes, describe
Date of Costof
changes = - changes § Does this cost include the value of alf labor (including yourown)? [_IYes [ | No
mm-dd-yyyy]
C. Within the last five years, was this property listed/offerad forsale? .........ccoviiviiiiiiiie i B [ No
if Yes, how long was the property listed {provide dates) Olg to %7 {‘/ Q 018‘
ftnm-dd-yyyy) fmim-dd-yyyy)
Asking price S_M‘Z_Qmw List all offers recelved -y — . [)@J /
D. Within the fast five years, Was this property pPraiseo? .. ... .e et ire e et ertes e st ettt e e aeaens [Wv m
If Yes, provide: Date - - Value Purpose of appraisal

{mm-dd-yyyy)
If this property had more than one appraisal, provide the requested information for each appraisal.

Section 5:  BOR Hearing Information

. Ifyou are requesting that a BOR member{s} be remaoved from your hearing, provide the namels):
Note: This does not apply in first or second class cities,

B. Provide a reasonable estimate of the 3mount of time you need at the hearing lg minutes. g M

Property owner ar Agent signatute W O Date fmm-dd-yyyy)
/ Qw& S A5 AbaI,

PA-115A {R. 16-18) Wisconhsin Department of Revenue







¢ . ‘ Reinhart Boerner Van Deuren s.c.
dl n h ar - P.0. Box 2018
* b Madison, Wl 53701-2018
Altorneys at Law iy e
MAY 98 2027 22 East Miffin Street

Suite 700
Madison, Wi 53703

Telephone: 608-229-2200
Facsimile; 608-229-2100
reinbartiaw.com

May 20, 2022

Don M. Millis
Direct Dial: 608-229-2234
dmillis@reinhartiaw.com

SENT VIA E-MAIL (cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us)
AND FIRST-CLASS MAIL

Candee J. Christen, Clerk
City of Stoughton

207 South Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI 53589

Dear Clerk: Re: 2500 Jackson Street
Parcel No. 0510-014-1015-2

Enclosed please find an Objection to Real Property Assessment and Request for Waiver
of Board of Review Hearing filed on behalf of KPW Hospitality, LLC to the 2022 property tax
assessment for the above-referenced property. We request that you waive the hearing on the
objection. However, should the Board of Review decide to hold a hearing on this matter, please
provide me with 48 hours' notice of the time, date and place of the Boatd of Review hearing

Thank you for your attention to this matter, please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

7/2“ Ml

Don M. Millis

474037135

Encs.

Milwaukee + Madison » Waukesha ¢ Wausau « Chicago, IL
Rockford, IL + Minneapolis, MN « Denver, CO -« Phoenix, AZ





Objection to Real Property Assessment

To file an appeal on your property assessment, you must provide the Board of Review (BOR) clerk written of oral notice of you? intent, un-
der state law (seC. 70.A7(7)2), Wis. Stats.). You must also complete this entire form and submit it to your municipal clerk. To review the best
evidence of property value, see the Wisconsin Department Revenue's PropertyAssessmentAppea! Guide for Wisconsin fReal Property Owners.

Complete all saections:

Section 1 Property owner [ Agentlnformation
Property owner name (cn changed assessment notice)
Kiivgmtlospitalit.&c
Gwner mailing address
161 Horizon Dr, Suite 101A

lzon Dr., SUP8 22 H° ————

¥ If agent, submit written authorization (Form PA-105) with this form

Agent nameé {if applicable) Reinhar Boemer van Deuran s.c, including put not timited
g, Den jﬂﬁ'ﬁﬁs. Sara_ﬂa_pi_m, Shawf Lovfn_.and Karla Neﬂalon
Agent malilng address

Zzﬂifﬂin Street, Suite 700

Gy . . - Zi

™ Madison W ® 53703
Dwner phone Emait . .

(608 ) 229 2234 dmillis@reinhartiaw.com

d assessment notice}

Owner phane
lgos ) 848 - 9050

Section 2: Assessment information and Opinion of Value
Property address
2500 Jackson Street

Stoughton i
Assessment shown on notice - Total $8,755,300 Your opinion cf assessed value - Total $3,5201000
ift

his property contains non-market value class acreage, provide your opinion of the taxable value breakdown:

statutory Class -m Full Taxable Value

Residential icgaj _rga_rhet value
Commerdal total market value

# of tillable acres % acre use value

Emall
fad@forwarddevgroup.com

Legal description of parcel no- {on change

0510-014-1015-2

e ———

Agricultural classification:

# of pasture acres 4 acre use value
Qi pastt

# of specialty acres

& acre use value

-

§ acre @ 50% of market value

§ acre @ 50% of market value
$ acrE@_matket vaiue

e
Undeveloped classification # of acres

eveloped LA ot — ———
Agri_cgl_tura! forest gajsificajg}n # of acres

—

forest classification # of acres

rorest’ cationfotati=? ___———
Ciass 7 "Othet” total market value

Class 7 "Other” o T S
Managed forest land acres
Managed forest tand acres

Gaction 3; Reason for
Reasonls) for your objecticm: (Attach additional

Exceeds fair market value of property.

market value

e

@ $acre @ 50‘?6 of market value

- _

$

cre @ market value

a

Objection and Basis of Estimate
sheets If needed}

Basis for your opinton of assessed value: {Attach addition
Information previously provided to AsSEessor.

section 4: Other Property information

A, Within the last 10 years, did you acguire the property? ........................ USRS R [j No
if Yes, provide acquisition price $E€45'OOO Date 3 - 22- 2019 || Purchase [ Trade [ Gift [] tnheritance
mm-dd-¥yyy} '
g, Within the last 10 years, did you change this property {ex: cermodel, addition)?. o vxreessrner st . Yes 1No
if Yes, describe Eonstruction of an 88 reom hotel
Date of Cost of
changes 8 - ZDd. 2020 changes $ 9,800,000 Does this cost include the vatue of all labor (including your own)? [ Yes 1 No
fmm-dd-yyyy
C. Within the last five years, was this property Jisted/offered for sale? woovorerrerrere UTUTTITPIOPPS e []Yes I No
If Yes, how tong was the property listed (provide dates} __~ - - -
{mm-dd-yyyy) Tmm-dd-yyyy)
Asking price $ List all offers received __ B
D. Within thelast five years, was this property appraised? ..o rerer s TP TP TR L L [ﬂ Yes D No
If Yes, provide:  Date 2 . 20-2019 vaue ¥ 100,000 purpose of appralsal Construction loan.

il
Tmai-dd-yyyy)
perty had more than one appraisal; provide the requested information for each appraisal.

if this pro

BOR Hearing information

A. Ifycuare requesting that a BOR memberis) be removed from your hearing, provide the name(sy M3
Note: This does not apply In first of second class cities.

B. provide a reasonablie estimate of the amount of time you need at the hearing 30 minutes.

Property owner of Agent signature ({ o
|l

PA-115A 1R, 10-18)

Date (mm-dd-yyyy)

05 - 20 - 2022

Wisconsin Department of Reven






:
i
!

Request for Waiver of Board of Review (BOR) Hearing

section 70.47 (8m), Wis, Stats., states, "The poard may, at the request of the taxpayer of assessor, or at its own discretion, waive the hearing
of an objection under sub. (&) of, ina 1 class clty, under sub. (16) and allow the taxpayer to have the taxpayer’s assessment reviewed under
sub. (13). For purposes of this subsectior, the board shall submit the notice of decision under sub, (12} using the amount of the taxpayer’s
assessment as the finalized amount. For purposes of this subsection, if the board waives the hearing, the waiver disallows the taxpayer's claim
on excessive assessment under sec. 74.37(3) and notwithstanding the time period under sec. 74.37{3)(d), the taxpayer has 60 days from the
notice of hearing walver in which to commence an action under sec. 74.37(3%d).”

NOTE: The legal requirements of the Notice of Intent to Appear must be satisfied and the Objection Form must be completed and
submitted as required by law prior to the Request for Waiver of Board of Review Hearing heing submitted.

NOTE: Reguest for Waiver must pe presented prior to the commencement of the hearing.

Municipality

Stoughton

Agent name (ifapplicabie) ¥Reinhart Boerner wan Deuren 8.C., inciuding

Requestor's name L
KPW Hospitality, LLC put not limited to, Don Wilis, Sara Rapkin, Shawn Lovell, Karla Nettieton

Re‘?u?tc‘)—r"s mailing fgdresss te 1 1A Agent’s mailing address
B Horizon Dr., Suite 10 22 £. Miffin Street, Suite 700

Verona, Wi 53593 Madison, Wi 63703
Regquestor's telephone number [] Land Line Agent’s telephone number

{ ) - {1 cCellPhone

Requestor’s emait address

Land Line
{ 608 y 220 - 2200 [ Cell Phone
Agent’s emall address
dmitlis@reinharﬂaw.com

Property address
2500 Jackson Street

Legal description of parcel number

0540-014-101 5-2

Taxpayei's assessment as estaplished by assessof — Vaiue as determined due t@ waiving of BOR hearing
¢ 8,765,300

property owner's opinion of va

$ 3,520,000

ive

Basis for request . e
Previous yearin fitigaiton

ection FOTM Was completed and submitted

- 20 - 2022

Date Notice of Intent to Appear at BOR was glven Date Ob]
05

04 - 12 - 2022

All parties to the hearing understand that in granting of this waiver there can be no appeal 10 the Department of Revenue under sec. 70.85,
Wis. Stats. An actlon under sec. 70.47{13}, Wis. Stats., must be commenced within 90 days of the receipt of the notice of the waiving of the
hearing. An action under sec. 74.37(3)(d), Wis. Stais., must be commenced with 60 days of the recelpt of the notice of the waiving of the hearing.

T s

Requestor's/ Agent’s Signature

#1f agent, attach signed Agent Authorization Form, PA-105

Decision
[} Approved [} Denied

Reason

ure

Board of Review Chalrperson’s Signat

Date

[T Taxpayer ad\rised
Date

pA-812 (R, 10-16} wiscansin gepartment of Revenu





Agent Authorization
for Property Assessment Appeals

If an agent is representing the property owner of municipality, the property owner af munlcipality must provide prior written authorization
for the agent to represent the company or municipality when contacting the reviewing authority.

Saction1: Property Owner and Property Information

Company/progerty oWner name ‘;‘Ca;(:t:):n\il)strlct 1 rown [ vitlage Clty | County
hec
KPW Hospitality, LLC Enter municipality - Stoughton Dane
Malling address Steeat address of property
161 Horizon Drlve, Suite 101A 2500 Jackson Street
Cly City State Zip
Verona Stoughion Wi

Phone Email Fax

¢ ) - ¢ )y - |

Sectlon 2} Authorized Agent Information
Name /sitle Cempany name
Don Millis, Sara Rapkin, Shawn Lovell and Karla Netileton Reinhart Boerner Van Deuren s.C.

ﬂ
Mailing address Phone
272 E. Mifflin Street, Suite 700 (608 )229 -2200

i Stat Fd| Ematil
D'ﬁadison ‘Wf \ %3703 e

Section 3: Agent Authorization

Agent Authorlzed for: (check all that apply) Enter Tax Years of Autharization

D Manufacturing property assessment appeals (BOA)

Patcel number

0510-014-1015-2

ax

(608 )228 -2100

e ——

e

D Access to manufacturing assessment system (MAS)
CI wisconsin Department of Revenue 70.85 appeals
@ Municipal Board of Review

— - ———
2022 and subsequent years unbl reveiked in wiiling
e

D Other

Authorization expires: - - (unless rescinded in wrliting priorto expltation)
{ran - dd - yyyy)

Sand notices and other written communications tot (check one or both) (W] Autnorized Agent [l Propesty Quner

L
Section 4! Agreement/Acceptance

i understand, agree and accepl:

. The assessot's office may divuige to the agent any information it may have on flle concerning this property

. My agent has the authority and my permlssion to accepta subpoena concerning this property on my behalf, but this grant of

; authorlty and permission does not cure or walve any defect In the subpoena of the manner in which it was served

i . Slgning this document does not relieve me of personal responsibility for timely reporting changed to my property and paying taxes, -
L or penalties for failure to do 5o, as provided undet Wisconsin tax law.

. Aphotocopy and/or faxes copy of this completed form has the sama authorlty as a signed orlginal.

. If signed by a corporate officer, partner, or fiduciary on ehalf of the owner, | certify that | have the power to execute this Agent
Authorization form,

Section 5; Owner Grants Authorization
‘ Owner name {please prinl}
i . ) .

‘; Cwner
i Sign Here }

Date {imm-dd-yyyyl

O -(2- Joir

Company of title -
! ¥ . ‘_{ S \h‘(
i D ryede  ©

PA-105 {R. 3-18} Wisconsin Bepartment of Revenue






